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RE: Consumers Power Company (Midland Plant, Units 1 &

2), NRC Docket Nos.

Gentlemen:

50-329A and 50-330A

This letter is written for the Michigan Municipal
Electric Association ("MMEA") and the Michigan Public Power
Agency ("MPPA") on behalf of themselves and their members and on
behalf of the Northern Michigan Electric Association ("NMEA").
The purpose of this letter is to request an extension of time
until April 30, 1982 to provide antitrust information and views
in connection with the staff's "significant changes" antitrust
review under Section 105(¢c)(2) of the Atomic Energy Act as
requested in the Commission's March 15, 1982 Federal Register
Notice (Vol. 47, No. 50, p. 11122) and in information requests

sent to them or their members.

As a result of a comprehensive settlement after
antitrust review and hearing in the construction permit phase of
these dockets, license conditions were ordered to facilitate a
pro-competitive environment for electric power supply in Michigan.
Further, the parties to that settlement pledged to seek to
resolve differences without litigation to the maximum extent

possible in the future.

Representatives of the MPPA, MMEA and NMEA have met with
Consumers Pcwer Company and hope to meet again. They believe
that through such meetings they can advance the underlying
purposes of Section 105 of the Atomic Energy Act and thereby
obviate the need for government intervention.
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MPPA, MMEA and NMEA desire additional time to analyze the
facts in light of meetings with Consumers Power Company, which
meetings they believe will be successful.

I have met informally with certain members of the staff
who are reviewing Consumers Power's application and am informed
that late receipt of such information will not hinder their
review.

Respectfully submitted,

Wi/&

Robert A.

Attorney for Michigan Municipal Electric
Association, Michigan Public Power Agency,
and Northern Michigan Electric Association

cc: Wayne Kirkby



